# INGLEBY GREENHOW PARISH COUNCIL Minutes of meeting held on Tuesday 10<sup>th</sup> May 2022. Held at Ingleby Greenhow and Easby village hall.

1	NOTICE OF MEETING
"	110110-01 11-1110
	Public notice of meeting is issued in accordance with schedule 12 paragraph 10 (2) of local Government Act 1972
2	PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUSION FROM THE MEETING
2	
	In accordance with Paragraph 1 (2) of The Public Bodies (Admission to
	Meetings) Act 1960, the Parish Council can <b>RESOLVE</b> that the press and
	public are excluded from the meeting to deal with items of a confidential
	nature.
3	DECLARATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF OFFICE
_	All Councillors signed their declaration of office form.
4	PRESENT
	Cllr L Smith, Chairman, Cllr E Martin, Cllr R Hudson, Cllr T Sutcliffe, M B
	Bowes Parish Clerk, NYCC Cllr H Moorhouse.
	Complying with Local Government Act 1972
	ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN & DECLARATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF
	OFFICE
	Having been nominated and unopposed, Cllr R Hudson duly accepted
	election to the position of Chairman, and the signed declaration of office to
	be enacted following the meeting accordingly
	ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN
	Having been nominated and unopposed, Cllr L Smith duly accepted elec-
	tion to the position of Vice-Chair.
5	APOLOGIES
	HDC Cllr R Kirk, Cllr M Staples
6	OPEN FORUM
	No new Issues raise
7	TO RECEIVE ANY DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	No declaration of interest was received.
8	POLICE REPORT
	No report was received in time of meeting.
9	TO RECEIVE AND CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED
	FROM NYMNPA and HDC
	No new planning application received
10	PLANNING APPLICATION GONE TO APPEAL
	Application Ref 22/00006/APN – 22/00009/REFUSE
	Appeal Ref APP/G2713/W/22/3294533
	Land North of Rose Cottage Ingleby Greenhow
	Application for prior notification for the construction of an agricultural of an
	agricultural barn to house livestock, animal feed and machinery.
	It was <b>RESOLVED</b> for the Chairman to write to the Planning Inspectorate
	in support of the planning Officer report and including the Parish Council
	letter of objection.
11	PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT
	1.Queens Platinum Jubilee 2022 Update.

- Cllr L Smith informed the meeting that mugs had been purchased to give to the children of the parish and children attending Ingleby Greenhow School. The children would be presented with their mug on Sunday 22<sup>nd</sup> May at the Jubilee village celebrations which are to be held at the village hall.
- Cllr T Sutcliffe gave details of cost for a flowering cherry and rowan trees The Parish Council RESOLVED a budget of £200 to purchased two trees. The Parish Council RESOLVED to plant one near to the post box at Ingleby Greenhow and one at the top of the Battersby Junction to mark the Queen Platinum Jubilee.
- The Parish Council **RESOLVED** to purchased plaques for the two tree and for the other one which is at the top of stone Stoup.

### 2. Overgrown hedge Greenhow

 Cllr L Smith has contacted the landowner at How Hill, and they have agreed to look at the hedge because of bird nesting this cannot be done until September. Noted to go onto the September PC Agenda

### 3. Village Boundary Stones

- The one at Crickets Field Ingleby Greenhow was damaged and needs to be replaced Cllr T Sutcliffe has this in hand.
- The one on the boundary of Ingleby Greenhow and Easby has been flattened by heavy vehicles in the past. To be looked at and see what work needs to be done.
- There is another stone which is on the entrance of the water beck road off Clay Bank this is in the hedge side and is not visible.

#### 4. HDC Parish Plan

• Cllr R Hudson has made enquired about the Council having a copy of the plan and was informed that we would be receiving one.

## 5. North York Moors National Park Authority

Cllr T Sutcliffe attend the Western Forum meeting and gave an update.

### 12 NYCC COUNCILLOR REPORT Update on Highways Issues

#### 1. Gullies in the Parish

 Cllr H Moorhouse informed the meeting that the gullies are on annual clean.

#### 2. Bank Foot Road

- Number of issues were discussed
  - (a) On entering from Stone Stoup Road on the right NYCC have place road plaining in the verge near to the gate. Cllr T Sutcliffe informed the meeting that there is a gully there that has not been cleaned out for several years. Cllr H Moorhouse informed the meeting that Highways will not be tarmacing that section
  - (b) Water running down road near to Bank Foot House. Cllr H Moorhouse informed the meeting that the drain there does not belong to Highways.

	(c) Section opposite the footpath to the Manor, Highway have
	fill in 75% with road planning and are not going to tarmac this section.
	(d) The Parish Council <b>RESOLVED</b> for a site meeting to be
	held with the Highways Inspector.
	4 Water on Easby Bank near to the Chapel
	Northumbrian Water have been out and dig the road up again.
	Noted still on going
13	NORTH YORK MOORS NATIONAL PARK AUTHORITY
	1 Parish Member appointment to the NPA
	Nomination Forms to be return by 19 <sup>th</sup> May 2022.
	It was RESOLVED that this was noted
14	MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	1. Parish Council meeting 12 <sup>th</sup> April 2022
4.5	Amendments were made on section 9.2, 9.5, 9.6 and 14.4
15	The Parish Council RESOLVED the following payments for May
	1. Clerks Wages -£199 .27
	2. IGEVH Hire of hall cheque - £24
	3. Ordnance Survey Map cheque -£8.99
	The Clerk informed the meeting that she would have to go to HSBC at
	Guisborough for the form to update the bank mandate and for internet
	banking.
	HSBC are also charging the Council bank charge for April the change was £15. The Chairman said he would investigate this.
	Income Received
	1. Precept April £3500
	Parish Council Insurance
	The Clerk informed the meeting that the Parish Council insurance was
	due 1 <sup>st</sup> July.
	The Council asset register was updated. The 4-space car park on Church
	Lane to be added to the list and the update sent to the insurance com-
	pany.
16	The following documents have all been emailed to all Councillors for
17	information only.
17	YLCA  1. Councillor to be appointed to attend YLCA branch meetings
	2. White Rose Updates
	3. Trainings Days
18	COMMUNITY FIRST YORKSHIRE
	Newsletters
19	PUBLIC SECTOR EXECUTIVE
	Information
20	DATE OF NEXT MEETING
	The next meeting will be Tuesday 14 <sup>th</sup> June 2022